
 
 

 
 
 
10 April 2024 
 
 
To: Councillors Bamborough,  Jones, Roe and S Brookes (Reserve) 

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Monday, 22 April 2024 at 10.00 am 
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 
 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 
A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  

Public Document Pack



B. Items 2, 3 and 4(a) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- DOWNTOWN GRILL, 111 ELIZABETH STREET 

 (Pages 1 - 30) 
 

 To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for Downtown Grill, 111 
Elizabeth Road, Blackpool, FY1 1LR. 
 
A. Application and representations submitted. To consider the attached report. 
B. Determination of the application for a new Premises Licence – Downtown Grill. 
 
The Licensing Panel will indicate how the decision is to be communicated to interested 
parties. 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


Report to: LICENSING PANEL 

Relevant Officer: Lisa Ribchester, Licensing Officer 

Date of Meeting: 22 April 2024  

 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – Downtown Grill 
 

1.0  
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1  
 

To consider an application for a New Premises Licence for Downtown Grill, 111 Elizabeth 
Street, Blackpool, FY1 3LZ.  
 

2.0  Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1  To consider the application and determine whether the granting of this licence would 
adversely impact on the Licensing Objectives. 

  
3.0  Reasons for recommendation(s): 

 
3.1  
 

Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine the 
application. 
 

3.2  Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by 
the Council? 
 

No 

3.3  Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0  Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1  None, once an application is submitted and representations received it must be 
considered by the Licensing Panel. 
 

5.0  Council priority: 
 

5.1  The relevant Council priority is: “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across 
Blackpool”.  
 

6.0  Background information 
 

6.1  On 29 February 2024 the Licensing Service received an application from Walis Food Carner 
Ltd for a new Premises Licence at Downtown Grill, 111 Elizabeth Street, Blackpool, FY1 
3LZ. The property has never held a Premises Licence. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

6.2  The application requests The Provision of Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday 
23:00 – 00:00 and Friday and Saturday 23.00 – 01.00 with opening hours from Sunday to 
Thursday 16.00 - 00.00 and Friday and Saturday 16.00 – 01.00. The applicant has 
volunteered a number of conditions on the application form which will be attached to the 
Premises Licence if granted, a copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4(a).   
 

6.3  A representation has been received from Mr Thomas Potts and Lancashire Constabulary 
have agreed conditions following mediation on the application. Copies of the 
representation and mediation are attached at Appendices 4(b) and 4(c). 
 

6.4  Local policy considerations: 
 

3.2.3 Where relevant representations are made, the following factors will normally be 
taken into account:  

 The style of operations, the number of customers and profile of customers expected to 
attend the premises  

 The location of the premises and its proximity to noise sensitive properties 

 The proposed hours of operation 

 The transport arrangements for customers attending or leaving the premises and any 
possible impact on local residents or businesses 

 The proposed methods for the dispersal of customers 

 The scope for mitigating any impact  

 The extent to which the applicant has offered conditions to mitigate the impact  

 How often the activity occurs 
 

4.4.2 The Council wishes to develop a diverse night-time economy but acknowledges that 
any licensable activity has the potential to impact adversely on the surrounding area 
either by disturbance caused by crime and disorder or by nuisance caused by customers 
being noisy when leaving/using on-street car parking. The impact of these activities can be 
greater at night when ambient noise levels are much lower. 
 

6.5  National policy considerations: 
 
2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to 
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises 
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing 
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the 
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those 
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and 
unreasonable.  
 

Page 2



 
9.43 – The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to 
achieve. 
 

6.6  Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No 
  
7.0  List of Appendices: 

 
7.1  Appendix 4(a) Application form for a new Premises Licence 

Appendix 4(b) Objection from Thomas Potts 
Appendix 4(c) Mediation from Lancashire Constabulary 
 

8.0  Financial considerations: 
 

8.1  None. 
 

9.0  Legal considerations: 
 

9.1 Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

10.0  Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1  None. 
 

11.0  Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1  None. 
 

12.0  Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1  None. 
 

13.0  Internal/external consultation undertaken: 
 

13.1  None. 
 

14.0  Background papers: 
 

14.1  None. 
 
 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b 



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4c  

     LS/F/005/24/2 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Notification of Mediation Agreement          

Premises Details  

Name of Premises: Downtown Grill 

Premises Address: 111 Elizabeth Street 

Post Code: FY1 3LZ 

Responsible Authority 

Service / Department Lancashire Constabulary 

Officer   (Print Name) PC 515 Guy HARRISON 

Signature  

 

Proposed changes to Application Operational Schedule                                                     Mark one  

Adequate changes proposed during the representation period.  No representation made. x 

Some changes proposed. Representation will follow for remaining concerns.  

Some changes made after representation submitted.  Continue to hearing.   

Full and adequate proposals made after representation.  Representation withdrawn.  

Applicant’s consent to amend Licence Application 

 
I the undersigned am the applicant and hereby authorise Wyre Licensing Service to amend my application as detailed below.  I 
understand that these amendments may be included as conditions on the Premises Licence should one be issued. 
 

Applicant’s Name     (Please print clearly)       

Applicant’s Usual Signature  

Date of signing   2024 

Amendments               

 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The following conditions to be added to the operating schedule: 

 

            
 

1. CCTV shall be installed internally at the premises and will comply with the 
following: 

 

 The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. The system will be capable of providing 
an image which is regarded as identification standard. 

Page 29



Appendix 4c  

     LS/F/005/24/2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 The system shall display on any recording the correct time and date of the 
recording.  
 

 The system shall make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the 
public.  
 

 Digital recordings shall be held for a minimum of 28 days after the recording is 
made and will be made available to the Police or any authorised persons acting 
for a Responsible Authority for inspection upon request.  

 

 The system shall, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all 
persons entering the premises. 
 
 
 
2. From 23:00 hours until closing, the provision of late night refreshment will take 

place by way of delivery off site only, and the premises will be closed to the 
public.  

 

 
 

                  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

2 The following conditions to be removed from the operating schedule: 
 
None 

 

Page 30


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- DOWNTOWN GRILL, 111 Elizabeth Street
	Appendix 4a Redacted application
	Appendix 4b Redacted Objection
	Appendix 4c Downtown Grill Mediation




